g;ﬂl GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

I .
DS 4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472

Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www. goldrldgeflre org

Serwng the communities of Hessel Twm Hrﬂs Freestone & Rural Sebastopoi
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on October 5, 2022 - 7pm
Location: Station 2 — 1680 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:
From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.google.com/dwt-ezrb-usq

You can also dial in using your phone: +1 413-825-9621 PIN: 647 527 896#

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

)

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) September 7, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) September 2022 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

iy Personnel

e —

Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 5, 2022 Page 1




b) TRAINING REPORT

¢) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST

f) CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

g) FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS:
a) Status of Hessel Rental Property (Discussion Item)

9) NEW BUSINESS: None

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection in Fire Station 1
office at 4500 Hessel Road during normal business hours,

Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 5, 2022 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org
Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

September 7, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 1, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order at
7pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli

Steve Petrucci Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman Joe Petersen
David Warburg

Directors Absent: None

3) Public Input: None

4) PUBLIC HEARING OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRCT FINAL
BUDGET FOR THE 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR was opened at 7:01 by Chairman
Gloeckner.

5) CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING, RESUME REGULAR MEETING There being no public
present and no comment on the Public Hearing, Director Tachouet made a motion to
close the Public Hearing and resume the regular meeting at 7:03pm. The motion was
seconded by Director Carinalli and passed unanimously.

6) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the August 3,
2022 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Warburg to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed
unanimously.

7) Correspondence: None

8) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
August 2022 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petersen made a motion to
approve the August 2022 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by
Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

9) Reports:

a) Operations Report:

i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief Pforsich.
i) Building Maintenance: Nothing to report
iii) Personnel: Nothing to report

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes September 7, 2022 Page 1



b) Training: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported that rope rescue was covered at drill.
c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.
d) Firefighters Associations: Nothing to report

e) Explorer Post: Tom Warren reported that there are currently 15 explorers, and
everything is going well.

f) Consolidation Ad-Hoc: See attached report from Fire Chief Schroth-Cary

g) Fire Chief's Report: See attached report from Fire Chief Schroth-Cary

10) OLD BUSINESS: None

11) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board Approval of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Final Budget for the 2022-23
Fiscal Year. Director Petersen made a motlon to approve the Final Budget. The mollon
was seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously: Gloeckner: aye, Carinalli:
aye, Petrucci: aye, Tachouet: aye, Lachman: aye, Petersen: aye, Warburg: aye.

b) Pursuant to Elections Code 10515, the following nominees have been appointed by the
Board of Supervisors to serve as if elected for the 4-year term beginning December 2,
2022: Dominic Carinalli, Steve Petrucci, David Warburg, and Robert Gloeckner.

c) The District is seeking Board direction regarding the Hessel Rd. rental property. The
Board directed staff to consult with the attorney regarding tenancy laws and give the
tenant notice accordingly. If the tenant required more time the board is willing to be
flexible due to the length of tenancy. The motion was made by director Tachouet, was
seconded by Director Petersen, and passed unanimously.

d) Review of Goals and Objectives for the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and provide
direction for staff. Chairman Gloeckner asked Fire Chief Schroth-Cary to meet with staff
to come up with a strategic plan for the District.

12) Good of the Order: None

13) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Petersen made a motion to

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes September 7, 2022

adjourn the meeting at 7:56 PM. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and
passed unanimously.

Page 2



Minutes respectfully submitted by Leslie McCormick

Robert Gloeckner, Chair Steve Petrucci, Director
Charles Lachman, Director Domenic Carinalli, Director
Joe Petersen, Director Christopher Tachouet, Director
David Warburg, Director Date Approved

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes September 7, 2022 Page 3



September Board Meeting — Reports

Equipment Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Andy Pforsich

8191 was returned from Burton’s just after last month’s board meeting and is back in

service. Our cost was under $3,000 and approximately $4000 was covered under Hale
warranty. 8162 went to Pete’s Automotive for a complete service upon its return from the
strike team deployment to central and northern California last month. 8171 was pressed into
service earlier than expected due to the current strike team commitment. We repaired a
significant chassis air leak and an inoperative shoreline charging unit on 8171 rather than
requiring the unit be repaired at Burton’s. Mike Muller completed safety/mechanical
inspections and opacity testing on all of our apparatus. A short list of minor items will be
addressed. Unit 8100 is experiencing transmission failure. A new transmission has been
ordered and will be instalied by Pete’s Automotive. 8192 has a water ieak at the pressure relief
valve manifold. it will be repaired by former firefighter Joe Knox.

Prevention Report submitted by BC Darrin DeCarli

Weed abatement complaints are still coming in. Defensible Space Inspection program is
ongeing. Initial inspections are completed and we are approximately half way through with
those requiring second inspections.

Percentage of total call for Aug 2022:

Fires: 7.75%

Medical/TC: 50.39%

Hazardous Conditions: 3.10%

Public Assist and Good intent: 38.76%

Total Calls YTD 2022: 967

Total Calls YTD 2021: 805

Net Increase 162

Total Calls for the month of Aug 2022: 130
Total Calls for the month of Aug 2021: 98

COoVID-19
No New Info.

Grav Apple Fair 8/13 & 8/14

Pre-event inspections took place on Friday afterncon and Sat morning.

Engine standby for event. Ran close to 15 incidents over the two days. Record crowds with
high temperatures. Will be meeting with organizers to plan for additional staffing for next year.
Will be looking to staff engine again and possibly a cart/atv with 2 personnel.

Business inspections for the district have been separated by shift and distributed for
completion. Lt. Heaton overseeing project.



Ad-hoc Committee Report submitted by Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NBF - Continue to discuss station and equipment ownership, meeting with Bodega association
next week. Branding and name discussion continues, basic guiding principles identified, and
pro/con discussion had.

Monte Rio - Exploring the willingness of the county to financially support consolidation and
identify next steps.

Sebastopol - Sent the requested information to Matrix the consultant that Sebastopol has
hired.

Fire Chief’s Report submitted by Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary
FSWG - Initiative based ballot measure is the path being explored for a county wide tax in 2024.



¢ 30 1 28eg

66285712 GZ'88 sennn - 022 L-2668221£90 %Od  2€9/ ZZ0Z/OT/B0  HO8/UD
02 1P9'7Le 158 swdinb3 soueuSURY - Gi7L9 1108465186 Jebulely  L£9/ 2202/92/60  28UD
LL6PYLE 8G°1L seIN - 0ZEL 3¢ #4100V AMH UBIWSYOG 96  SMHIOM IONd 0D BWOUOS  0£9/ ZZ0Z/92/60  MO8UD
62 LTL'VLT 6292 [onel | juoneyodsuel | - 00€.L 9ZZ9S.rvTZooL Yensed 629/ £e0Z/9Z/60  Mo/YD
$SEGLYLT 16'C0¥ aoueusiuel 19914 - 0FL9 Zeoz 1deg ‘DUl ‘oAOWOINY $,319d 879/ ZZOT/9T/E0  HO8UD
1G'/SL'GLE 8L'bbL'9 -117dS- ysodagy ZZ0zZ/£e/60 Nisodeq
£e'eLy 802 ¥0'G0G 'YL ples [BD 1} G8LE G9GS Ghi0 OFeTy 100V qeg 'sn  Sp9.L Z20T/TT/B0  HOBUD
1£'816'222 00°'000'009 SOl pwwNg - 9ZLL lgysuel spung Z20z/6L/60 Jojsuel]
1£'816°2¢8 00'86'LL ISA 00 08 - 0£62 ysoda( Zz0T/oL/60  Nsodeq
L£°0¥6°018 ££'228 asea awdinby . gzgg  suyoew Adoo Zzogz deg soueuly juswdinbg yueg SN 143 2202/61/60  A99YD
0.292°L18 £6°0£.'82 S0UBINSU| UIESH - 0E6S AAVARSES veg3 Ovad  /Z9. 220TiL60  oeuD
£T'£66'6E8 L6EVT'TT -111dS- se94 yojedsiq WODQ3Y 929/ Z20T/rL/60  HO9UD
¥L2£2'298 S0'686 soueUSIURIY 199|d - OFLY  Z20Z isnbny £o6L | 100V DU 'slied @B GZ9/ Z20T/PLB0  302UD
61'222'£98 v.°0¢ asuadxg ployssnoy - 08097 ISNBny - £029820L8L 100y uuel ewouog ABO028Y 29/ ZTOT/PL/E0  HORUD
£6'252'€98 0€'99F asuadx3 poyasnoy - 0809 €91 JUNOODY 'solg UBWpSLY €79/ ZZOTPLIB0  HO9UD
£C612'€98 00'266'C saflleyd 004V - 2859 0041 22/120T 004vT Beuwouos  ZZ9/ 220260 NosuD
€T1L12'298 ReRerde) juswdinb3 Ajejes - 1899 IPIIM L£G.T9 AUl 'GBLRTY AUl SUOG % SIUND 'N™1 129/ 2202FL/60 094D
7/°9££'898 £2°0£0's -111ds- wnajoliad Aeg UUON 029/ Z2Z0Z/FLiB0  A98YD
1 198'€48 8£'966'C 8ouUBUSIUIBIN 198]d - OFLY saiedar yiys dwind 1618 snjeleddy ailg suoung 619/ ZZOT/L/B0  A98YD
G8'€9¢' 248 00'SEY |oueUSUR OIPBY - 6719 1692202 ‘A SUCREIIUNWIWIOD WABST LY/ ZZOZ/VL/B0  MoRuD
G8'86/'L.8 ropLS sesuadx3 Jaindwio) - 50p9 diay 11 | uonels Jsieday Jendwod poomyoo  LL9/ Z20T/vLI60  MO9YD
6'€1£'828 LOPEL'L soueuauieyy Buippng . 0819MeE)s Je nedal 9p8/09L6 ANI 'ou| ‘ebueyox3 Y 919/ ZZ0Z/PLI60  AP9YD
05'£#0'088 00'000'009  8S PadUBYUT 0D 0§ - 006T ysodaq Z0z/elL/60  Ysodag
05'£$0'082 00°005't ansy |eswuisAcbisil - 02 ysodag ZzZ0Z/Z0/60  Nsodag
0S5'24¥5'842 66619 Jayo- LS - 0052 ysodeq Z2Z0Z/z0/60  ysodag
1§°226'L.T 00°05.'4 ajeisy jesy Jo ey - L08L ysodaq 220z/zo/60  ysodag
VG 221'942 00°000'0€ L SOl JWwng - 9Z1 L lajsuel] spund 2202/z0/60 Jejsuel]
LS LLL'OL 00°0/8'1 Jamol 18D - Ob0¥ ysodaq Zz02/10/60 Ysoda(Q
1572091 jwwng - gZ1L4
LL'6E9 00002 yseo A1ad |ejo).
L1'6€9 0008 sublg ssalppy - 009¢ ysodaQg seles ubls  d3AA ZZoz/0e/60 Ysode(
L 166G 00°02L sublg ssaIppy - 008E ysodag seles uBls 43 Z20Z/0E/60 Wsode(Q
LL'6Sk ysed Anad
aogueleg SHosyD mr__won.wh__ r:&% ouwe sluepy wnp o)jeq adA ¥i

I0TAISI(J WOI303301d 1] 93PTY PIoH

ZZOZ ‘0¢ Iaquiajdag JOo se I23S139Y SJUNosoy jueqg



£ Jo g a8eg

Ly'€20'002 Z1Zre'ee -111ds- lloihed Zz/91/60 SHad 143 2202/92/60  O94D
£G'SLY'ZCT 00°00S'L SY3d - €265 lloihed zz/20/60 ueld /S SHAd [BD 14T 2202/ET/60  A92UD
£6'GLB'ETT £5'252'22 -111dSs- lloiAed ZzZ/Z0/60 SH3Ad 143 2202/e2/60 HO9UD
90'891'9¥C 00°000'6Z} SO wwng - gz laysuel] spund 220z/61/60 JojsuRl)
90'89L'12L S0°2L2 sasuadx] fjoihed - QL6S lloihed Zz/oL/60 SBWOL] 'UoSqID) 0GLOS 2Z0Z/9L/60  398UD
LLSPELEL 18°0€2 sasuadx] jjolfed - 0163 lloiRed zz/9L160 Aese) '1Isizeid 6¥LOS 2202/9L/60  N92UD
86'6/9'121 e 119 sesuadx3 |jolfed - 016G lloiAed 2e/ol/60 [o1ieq ‘yoisiold 8L0S 2202/9L/60  MO/YD
zzese'zel glz81'szlL -LI1ds- lloJABg 22/OL/60 UONNIOG SSauIsng SAlBAOUU| 143 ZZ0Z/OL/60 094D
0v'SES L¥T GE'Z6 sasusdx3 |joifed - 0165 lloiked 22/20/60 SBWOYL 'UosqlD LPLOS 2202/20/60  MOBYD
GL'129'/¥2 GE'e6 sasuadx3] ||oifed - QLS lloiAed 22/20/60 Assen Usizesd oplLOS Z20T/Z0/B0  MOSUD
0L'02L'ive 6.'9ZF sasusdx3 joifed - 0165 lloiAed gZ/Z0/60 lapuexs|y Jeuplesy GylLOG ZZOZ/Z0/60  3o8UD
68°9FL'8¥C i el sasuadx3] ||oihed - 0165 lloshed gZ/20/60 B us¥ed ¥rL0S 2TOZ/Z0/B0  MO8YD
ee'ere 11°046'86 -1dS- lloiked Zz/61/80 Uonjog ssauisng aalleaouy] |43 ZZ0Z/20/60  M28UD
74'188'0v¢ 00°000'62) SOl jwuing - 9z L fajsuel] spund 2202/20/60 J8ysueiy
¥5°188°122 llotied puwing - gzil
LV LIT6LL £6°LYL 9.8 69°118'016 Hunng . 0ZLL |ejoL
LV21T'6L) 00'045'} Bamo] |19D - OV0Y ysodsQ Zz02/0s/60 wsodeQ
L0 00°000°051 lloifed ywwng - 2zl Jgjsuel] spung ZZ0T/92/60 iojsuel]
11°2024'42¢8 00'000'2GL  USASY SNOSUE|ISoSI - L0LY ysodaq Zz0T/.2/60 WsodeQ
LL'202'6LL Zr'BL0'C Y 'suj duiod sisIop - 00 LY usodaq 22021260  wsodag
G1'129'2LL 00'G9F [8ag1fjuoneyodsuBl] - 00EL 18 [ |loweq 'abloes  $19/ Z20T/9Z/60  M29UD
G/ 'ZBO0'ELL swiex3 [edipanl - $599 usuEM 1OQA ‘dIOA ‘PY1PRN-NOSO PO/ T20T/9T/60  H9PUD
G2'260'€L) ov'/8 SuIEX3 [B2IPA - G99 slig 1oa 'PYT 'PBN-NO20  ZPOL 220T/92/60 M08UD
GL'08L'ell 0£'€90°} wawdinb3 f19jes - 1889 121629 AUl SUOS ¥ SIND ‘N LP9. T20T/92/60  M9o9YD
SYerZvil 16'822'L) uswdinbl - 0958 8¢ MON 8Z9//18 HH3IT 0¥94 220T/92/60  AH9BUD
Zy'225' 161 19'999'LT S80|AJag [BUCISSB0.Id STY - 0¥99 Zz0z isnbny asuodsay [BOIPSIN UBDUBWY  6£9. ZZ0Z/9Z/60  MoRUD
60'68L'clZ goczl asuadx3 aolyo - 009 obeiano AOO G1LBEYEZ  SWSISAG ssauisng PUBlU]  8E€9/ ZZOZ/9/60  M99UD
LLZIE'CLE ge'2eL SouUBUBIUBI 198|4 - O¥L9 86 L LSPEIANI oMl mepausg /£9/ ZZOT/9Z/B0  MO9YD
ZL'ser'ele L2122 -111ds- 191V 9£9/ TZ0T/9T/60  HOdUD
£8'989'clT 10'69S SOUBUSJUIBIN }93(4 - OFLY  0G18S 'L9L8G ‘25085 ANI snjeleddy aud suodng  GE€9/ ZT0T/OC/E0  NBUD
06'LZZ'¥lT £6'Z91 salIN - 0282 8-2/685892/5 399d  ¥£9/ 2202/92/60  IBUD
£8'v8E'vLe ZL'89l salIlN - 0284 0-962£E8.661 399d  ££9. 220T/9Z/60  N99YD
souejeg [STEETT ) sy sodaqg uds LT awenN wnyN oeqg adA}

ZZ0Z ‘02 1quadag Jo se 1935130y SIUNooddy jueyqg

JO1IISI( UON03301d dILg 933PIy PIon



£ jo g a8eg

panciddy sjeg

D a4 ‘Aed-yloayog Asjdeyg

lonoyoe} Jaydoisuyn

Binglepn plaeQ)

fjjleulien ojuawog

18UN080|5) Uagoy

1Donliad ansls

Uaslaladg 200

uewyoe sa|teyn

LLLIE'969°C  11Z68€99°L  657LLOLL6G'L TviIOL
£L°692°10€'C  00°000°08¢E 00°000°009 SOl Hwung - 9ZLL iejol
€1'69.'LOE'E 0000062} llcihed yuwng - zZzLi Jaysues} spund €20g/6L/60 Jo4suel]
€1'69.'92r'C 00°000'009 juwuing - 0ZLL Jejsuel] spundg ceoe/elisn Japsuel]
£1'69/'928'2 00°000°SCl llcihed Juwng - zzZL 4 Jajsuel] spund 2c02/20/60 Jalsuel ]
€1'69/'166'2 00°000°0EL jwwng - 0clLt iajsuelf spund 2e0c/c0/60 Jaisued |
£4°692°180°C solwng - gL
9L'G29'vLT 8.'652'L0¥ 00°000°00% floafed jwming - ZZLi (€10l
9/°5Z9'v1e 99082’ -11INdS- ddng |l0ifed Zz/0€/60 UOHN|OS SSaUISNg SABACUU| 147 ZZ0T/0E/60 A8YD
Zr'906'sle €98l sasuadx3 |johed - OLBS llciked 2z/0€/60 SBWOY] 'uosqi $SL0S Z2202/0£/60 3o8yD
S6°vP0'9Le 9z'ece sasuadx3 |joihed - 0165 lloiked 2z/0€/60 ueulg ‘eieWeNOW €G0S ZZ0¢/0€/60 HI[/YD
1289e'gLe 9z'eee sasuadx3 ||oMhed - 0165 lloifed 2z/0€/60 Auoyuy ‘piey ZGLOG €202/0€/60 N3_/YD
L¥1eg'gLe 12'S50'e sesuadx3 [|oihed - 016§ lloifed Zz/0€/60 Alig ‘uewneg 15106 2Z02/0£/60 HIBUD
89°9r.6lC €492¢8's¢l -1dS- [loihed Z2Z/0E/60 UORN|OS SSauUIsNg SAJBAOUU| | 43 220Z/0€/60 32840
LeLs'ere 00°000°0SL juwng - 0gLiL dajsuel | spund ¢202/8¢2/60 J8jsuel |
Lye/G'861 00°00S'L SY3d - €265 jolhed zz/9L/60 ueld /S SYdd [BD  Ld43 220¢/92/60 A2YD
souejeg syo0yD sjsodag yids OBl aweN winy azeq adA}

ZZ0%Z ‘0g I9quiaydag Jo se 19]S139Yy SHUNOIOY jueyg
JOLIISKJ UOI}09}01d L] 93PTY PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

September 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies
6040 - Communications
Verizon Wireless August 2022 + new phone GD 1,853.46
Comcast Station 1 197.86
Comcast Station 2 435.94
Comcast Station 3 73.66
Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00
apple.com storage and case 148.98
apple.com storage 0.99
apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 2,724.88
6060 - Food
Food - meeting admin lunch Rancho 32.13
Mombos Pizza reimb mce 13.43
Costco staples/household supplies 370.32
Louie's Fine Food Meeting SSC 53.05
Food Strike Team food - strike team DG 118.55
Round Table Pizza dinner for crew 91.75
Food food for crew - fire 125.60
Starbucks Coffee for all-hands 50.10
Crumble cookies for redcom 53.35
Food food for crew - fire 67.80
Total 6060 - Food 976.08
6080 - Household Expense
Costco staples/household supplies 382.40
Lowe's cleaning supplies 46.34
Total 6080 - Household Expense 428.74
6140 - Fleet Maintenance
Golden Gate North wash supplies sta 2 63.26
Autozone 8162 ST 21.87
Sebastopol Bearing truck parts 268.64
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 353.77
6145 - Maintenance Equipment
Enerspect Medical Solutions, ...  calibrate AEDs 1,425.00
Bauer Compressors compressor parts 41.60
Total 6145 - Maintenance Equipment 1,466.60
6261 - Medical Supplies
Bowman glove holder 60.89
Total 6261 - Medical Supplies 60.89

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

September 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount

6280 - Memberships

Amazon.com prime business membership 541.42

North Bay Web website annual fee 500.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 1,041.42
6400 - Office Expense

Harland Clarke GRF checks 129.54

CDW Govt Printer Ink Station 2 - BC Office 172.60
Total 6400 - Office Expense 302.14
6410 - Postage

AIM Mail Center #10 postage 8.75

AIM Mail Center #10 133.37
Total 6410 - Postage 142.12
6880 - Small Tools

Lowe's 17.55

National Products Inc. ram mount iPad 8171 160.35

Power Industries equip for 8171 6.80

Lowe's tool kits for type 3 engines 791.82

Home Depot equip for 8171 116.36

RTIC coolers for B* and 8171 431.60

PayPal equip for 8171 25413
Total 6880 - Small Tools 1,778.61
6881 - Safety Equipment

Work World shoe polish and laces 32.74

Tri Air Testing Air Testing 319.00
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 351.74
7201 - Gas/Oil

Strike Team Fuel ST BB 99.79

Strike Team Fuel ST 8162 130.53

Chevron Fuel 135.41
Total 7201 - Gas/Oil 365.73
7300 - Transportation/Travel

Springhilt Suites ST SSC 102.08

Hotel ST DG 858.44

Hotel ST BB 999.02

Hotel ST 8162 1,485.63
Total 7300 - Transportation/Travel 3,44517

Total 60 - Services/Supplies 13,437.89

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

September 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
85 - Assets
8560 - Equipment
Lowe's 8171 223.62
Supply House 8171 50.52
Grainger 8171 174.19
Amazon.com 8171 618.82
Total 8560 - Equipment 1,067.15
Total 85 - Assets 1,067.15
TOTAL 14,505.04

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

September 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 09/15/2022 US Bank Equipment Fi... Sep 2022 copy machine 1120 - Summit

Sep 2022 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -322.33
TOTAL -322.33
7616 09/14/2022  Air Exchange, Inc. INV 91607846 repair at station1 1120 - Summit

INV 91607846 repair at station 1 6180 - Building Mainten... -1,734.01
TOTAL -1,734.01
7617 09/M14/2022 lLockwood Computer... station 11T help 1120 - Summit

station 1 IT help 6405 - Computer Expen... -514.64
TOTAL -514.64
7618 0911442022 Leavilt Communications Inv. 7072697 1120 - Summit

Inv. 7072697 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -435.00
TOTAL -435.00
7619 09/14/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus 8191 pump shift repairs 1120 - Summit

8191 pump shift repairs 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -3,996.38
TOTAL -3,996.38
7620 09/14/2022 North Bay Petroleum 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oi -1,684.36

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -3,446.37
TOTAL -5,030.73
7621 08/14/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons inv 628185, inv 627637 wildlan... 1120 - Summit

inv 628185, inv 627637 wildland ... 6881 - Safety Equipment -625.51
TOTAL -625.51
7622 08/14/2022 Sonoma LAFCO 2021/22 LAFCO 1120 - Summit

2021/22 LAFCO 6587 ' LAFCO Charges -3,992.00
TOTAL ~-3,992.00
7623 08/14/2022 Friedman Bros. Account 1463 1120 - Summit

salt for water softener 6080 - Household Expe... -466.30
TOTAL -466.30

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7624 09/14/2022 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - August 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - August 2022 6080 - Household Expe... -30.74
TOTAL -30.74
7625 09/14/2022 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 August 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 August 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -985.05
TOTAL -985.05
7626 09/14/2022 REDCOM Dispatch Fees 1120 - Summit

22/23 Member Contribution 6526 - Dispatch Services -12,453.64

22123 lablet Command 6526 - Dispatch Services -8,/90.27
TOTAL -22,243.91
7627 09/14/2022 FDAC EBA Sept 2022 1120 - Summit

Sept 2022 5930 - Health Insurance -28,730.53
TOTAL -28,730.53
7628 09/26/2022 Pete's Automotive, Inc.  Sept 2022 1120 - Summit

Sept 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -403.97
TOTAL -403.97
7629 09/26/2022 Fastrak T662244756226 1120 - Summit

T662244756226 7300 - Transportation/T... -26.25
TOTAL -26.25
7630 09/26/2022 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 S... 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 Se... 7320 - Utilitfes -77.58
TOTAL -77.58
7631 09/26/2022 Grainger 9813578011 1120 - Summit

9813578011 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -8.51
TOTAL -8.51
7632 09/26/2022 PG&E 06317289921 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -88.25
TOTAL -88.25

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7633 09/26/2022 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4897833296-0 7320 - Utilities -168.12
TOTAL -168.12
7634 09/26/2022 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -162.93
TOTAL -162.93
7635 09/26/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus INV 58052, 58161, 58150 1120 - Summit

INV 58052, 58161, 58150 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -565.07
TOTAL -565.07
7636 09/26/2022 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -24.58

54006 6040 - Communications ~197.13
TOTAL -221.71
7637 09/26/2022 Benedetti Tire INV634511 B8 1120 - Summit

INVE34511 B8 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -122.35
TOTAL -122.35
7638 09/26/2022 [Inland Business Syste... 2943819 copy overage 1120 - Summit

2943819 copy overage 6400 - Office Expense -123.68
TOTAL -123.68
7639 09/26/2022 American Medical Res... August 2022 1120 - Summit

August 2022 6640 - ALS Professiona... -21,666.67
TOTAL -21,666.67
7640 09/26/2022 LEHR 5177628 New B8 1120 - Summit

5177628 New B8 8560 - Equipment -17,278.97
TOTAL -17,278.97
7641 09/26/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons Inv 629727 1120 - Summit

Inv 629727 6881 - Safety Equipment -1,063.30
TOTAL -1,063.30

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7642 09/26/2022 Occu-Med, Ltd. DOT Bills 1120 - Summit

DOT Bills 6654 - Medical Exams -87.40
TOTAL -87.40
7643 09/26/2022 Occu-Med, Ltd. VOID: DOT Warren 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7644 09/26/2022 George, Daniel J ST 1120 - Summit

ST 7300 - Transportation/T... -465.00
TOTAL -465.00
7645 09/22/2022 U.S.Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ... Cal Card -14,505.04
TOTAL -14,505.04

Page 4



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

September 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 09/02/2022 Innovative Business S... 08/19/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -81,766.52

08/19/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -813.48

08/19/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,161.80

08/19/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -13,149.12

08/19/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -679.25
TOTAL -98,570.17
EFT 09/16/2022 Innovative Business S... 09/16/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -94,871.79

09/16/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,988.32

09/16/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,695.02

09/16/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -23,176.80

09/16/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -440.25
TOTAL -125,182.18
EFT 09/23/2022 PERS 09/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/02/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,256.50

09/02/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -13,996.03
TOTAL -22,262.53
EFT 09/23/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan (9/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/02/22 Payrolt 58923 + PERS -1,500.00
TOTAL -1,500.00
EFT 09/26/2022 PERS 09/16/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/16/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,301.33

09/16/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,040.79
TOTAL -22,342.12
EFT 09/26/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 09/16/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/16/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,500.00
TOTAL -1,500.00
EFT 09/30/2022 Innovative Business S... 09/30/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payrail Expenses -97,757.46

09/30/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -1,304.70

09/30/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,898.42

09/30/22 Payrell 5910 - Payroll Expenses -25,706.50

09/30/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -159.65
TOTAL -128,826.73

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 09/30/2022 Innovative Business S... (9/30/22 Payroll Supp 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -2,367.53

09/30/22 Payroll Supp 5924 - Medicare 90.42

09/30/22 Payroll Supp 5910 - Payroll Expenses 1,056.25

09/30/22 Payroll Supp 6540 - Payroll Services -59.80
TOTAL -1,280.66
50144 09/02/2022 Peter, Virgil 09/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/02/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -164.48
TOTAL -164.48
50145 09/02/2022 Gardner, Alexander 09/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Surmunil Payrolt

09/02/22 Payroli 5810 - Payroll Expenses -426.79
TOTAL -426.79
50146 09/02/2022 Frazier, Casey 09/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/02/22 Payroll 5910 + Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50147 09/02/2022 Gibson, Thomas 09/02/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/02/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50148 09/16/2022 Pforsich, Daniel 09/16/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroil

09/16/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -677.24
TOTAL -677.24
50149 09/16/2022 Frazier, Casey 09/16/22 Payroli 4122 - Summit Payroll

09/16/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -230.87
TOTAL -230.87
50150 09/16/2022 Gibson, Thomas 09/16/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/16/22 Payroll 5810 - Payroll Expenses -277.05
TOTAL -277.05

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50151 09/30/2022 Bauman, Billy 09/30/22 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/30/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -3,0556.21
TOTAL -3,055.21
50152 09/30/2022 Reid, Anthony 09/30/22 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/30/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -323.26
TOTAL -323.26
50153 09/30/2022 McNamara, Ethan 09/30/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/30/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -323.26
TOTAL -323.26
50154 09/30/2022 Gibson, Thomas 09/30/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/30/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -138.53
TOTAL -138.53

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec
1061 - Flat Charges PY
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
41080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property
1701 - Interest Earned
1801 - Rent of Real Estate
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
2500 - ST -Other
2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services
2910 + Government Agency - MRFD
2920 - Government Agency - NBF
2925 - Government Agency - OCC
2930 - So. Co. D8I
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs
3700 - Copy Fees
Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses
5911 - Drill Pay

July through September 2022 TOTAL
T over

Sep 22 Jul - Sep 22 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 1,823,097.00 -1,823,097.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,589,706.00 -1,589,706.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00  -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 3,508,464.00 -3,508,464.00 0.0%
0.00 1,629.25 9,500.00 -7,870.75 17.15%
1,750.00 5,250.00 21,000.00 -15,750.00 25.0%
1,750.00 6,879.25 30,500.00 -23,620.75 22.56%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
619.99 50,946.54 100.00 50,846.54 50,946.54%
600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 5,040.00 20,000.00 -14,960.00 25.2%
0.00 0.00 675000.00 -675,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
11,978.00 11,978.00 5,000.00 6,978.00 239.56%

1,500.00 4,500.00
614,097.99 672,464.54 132810000 -655635.46 50.63%
200.00 540.00 550.00 -10.00 98.18%
0.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
200.00 555.00 560.00 -5.00 99.11%
3,140.00 6,280.00 18,840.00 -12,560.00 33.33%
6,158.84 45,751.62 0.00 45,751.62 100.0%
152,000.00 153,569.28 1,000.00 152,569.28 15,356.93%
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
161,298.84 206,600.90 20,840.00 185,760.90 9981.37%
0.00 0.00 350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
777,346.83 886,499.69 5,238,464.00 -4,351,964.31 16.92%
777,346.83 886,499.65 5,238,464.00 -4,351,964.31 16.92%
360,098.69 856,285.24 2,193,715.00 -1,337,429.76 39.03%
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 3



5912

5931

5940

- Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5813 -
5815 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -

Boards
Overtime

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

- Disakility Insurance
5935 -

Unemployment

- Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
- Communications
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -

6040

6261
6290
6400
6405

6461

6630

6301

6881

7120
7121

Clothing/Personal

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

- Other Dept. Expense
- Office Expense

- Computer Expenses
6410 -

Postage

- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

- Audit Services
6640 -
6654 -
6800 -

ALS Professional Services
Medical Exams
Public/l.egal Notices

* Newsletter
€820 -
€380 -

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

- Safety Equipment
7005 -
- Training

- Fire Prevention

Election Expense

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2022 TOTAL

P over
Sep 22 Jul - Sep 22 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00  100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
5,116.50 14,675.12 42,063.00 -27,387.88 34.89%
31,036.82 228,648.81  500,000.00 -271,351.19 45.73%
9,664.82 24,613.76 31,508.00 -6,894.24 78.12%
28,730.53 92,020.25 431514.00 -339,493.75 21.33%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,051.93 10,000.00 -4,948.07 50.52%
0.00 202,012.00  230,000.00 -27,988.00 87.83%
434,647.36 1,423,307.11 3,567,000.00 -2,143,692.89 39.9%
0.00 2,109.79 7.000.00 -4,890.21 30.14%
2,846.59 6,896.47 20,000.00 -13,103.53 34.48%
976.08 2,213.865 8,000.00 -5,786.35 27.67%
62578 4,058.10 6,500.00 -2,441.90 62.43%
0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
6,426.59 20,655.01 55,000.00 -34,344.99 37.56%
1,475.11 3,124.39 25,000.00 -21,875.61 12.5%
435.00 2,671.94 5,000.00 -2,328.06 53.44%
1,734.01 3,307.42 25,000.00 -21,692.58 13.23%
60.89 7,024.24 8,000.00 -975.76 87.8%
1,041.42 9,016.72 35,000.00 -25,983.28 25.76%
0.00 444,46 8,000.00 -7,555.54 5.56%
42582 717.14 5,000.00 -4,282.86 14.34%
514.64 514.64 2,500.00 -1,985.36 20.59%
14212 '376.34 900.00 -523.66 41,82%
0.00 1,223.51 7,000.00 -5,776.49 17.48%
22,243.91 22,243.91 15,000.00 7.243.91 148.29%
1,338.95 2,523.90 6,500.00 -3,876.10 38.83%
3,992.00 3,892.00 13,900.00 -9,908.00 28.72%
0.00 5,018.75 12,000.00 -6,983.25 41.81%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
21,666.67 43,333.34 265,000.00 -221666.66 16.35%
87.40 236.80 5,500.00 -5,263.20 4.31%
.00 151.00 600.00 -449.00 25.17%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
322.33 0966.99 3,700.00 -2,733.01 26.14%
1,778.61 5,351.12 30,000.00 -24,648.88 17.84%
-1,324.21 5,853.93 38,000.00 -32,146.07 15.41%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
0.00 12,858.29 17,000.00 -4,140.71 75.64%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 3



7201

- Gas/Qil
7202
7300 -
7320 -

Water/Sewer Expense
Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 -
7930 -
7970 -

L.T. Debt Principal
L.T. Debt Interest
Taxes/Assessments

Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets

8510 -
8560 -

Building
Equipment

Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations

9000 -

Contingencies

8010¢.1 - AED Purchase
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2022 TOTAL

pover
Sep 22 Jul - Sep 22 Budget Budget % of Budget
5,396.46 16,757.74 70,000.00 -53,242.26 23.94%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
3,036.42 6,763.92 5,000.00 1,763.92 135.28%
496.88 1,503.01 9,000.00 -7,496.99 16.7%
76,739.47 240,624.52 788,667.00 -548,042.48 30.51%
0.00 44 ,832.86 86,278.00 -41,445.14 51.96%
0.00 13,5656.60 22,779.00 -9,222.40 £9.51%
0.00 271.00 2,757.00 -2,486.00 9.83%
0.00 58,660.46 111,814.00 -53,153.54 52.46%
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
18,346 12 180,027.87 342,000.00 -161,972.13 52.64%
18,346.12 180,027.87 442 000.00 -261,972.13 40.73%
0.00 24500 318,983.00 -318,738.00 0.08%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 245.00 328,983.00 -328,738.00 0.07%
529,732.95 1,902,864.96 5,238,464.00 -3,335,589.04 36.33%
247,613.88 -1,016,365.27 0.00 -1,016,365.27 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



